Vigosa, 5 de dezembro de 1960.

Dr, Lewis M, Roberts

The Rockefeller Foundation
111 Vest 50th Street

New York 20, N.,Y,

Dear Mr, Roberts:

Pirst of all, may I inform you that I not writing
as Director, since I have left that position some time &80 ¢

But I still have a consultation to make with you
which regerds to a Bank Order that was received by the local
Banco do Brasil in Jan,6th/60, It was issued by the chase.
Manhattan Benk, N,Y,, check no,B-14768, for a total 0fsv..s
% 100,000,00, _

About three manths ago I was informed about this,
but since we dit not know the origin of that check we had to
wait until it was clarified,

It scems to me that this amount corresponds %o a fi
nal co mentation of the U8$50,000,00 that the Rockefeller
Foundation had-offered as salary suplementation to those
doing research, In my last report, with which a copy of our
pey roll was also sent, a negative balance was indieated which
corresponded to the same above figure, Also, as I mentiomed
then, I had given order to our Treasurer to cover that differene
ce wlth my personal responeibility. I am mentioning this as = wm
way to review the entire matter,

What I would like, fromu{ou, evidently, is é cdnfir-
nation of my assumption which would permit us to proceed
with receiving that check without any doubts being left.

Sincerely yours,

B) cosost



THE ROCKEFELLER FOUNDATION
111 West 50th Street, New York 20

December 21, 1960
Res RF 56050

Dear Dr. Schlottfeldts

~ This will acknowledge your letter of December 5 o
Dr, Roberts concerning the Chase Manhattan Bank draft No. B-
14768 in the amount of Cr,., 100,000,00 which was forwarded to
the Rural University under date of January 8, 1960,

This amount represented our final payment for su -
pplementary salaries payable to full-time staff members for
the month of April, 1959, You will recall that the financisl
statement submitted with your letter of November 30, 1959,
showed an-overexpenditure of Cr, 100,000,00 for salary su-
pplements, Our remittance was to reimburse the University for
the overexpenditure incurred.

Sincerely yours,

a) John H, Greenfieldt.

Dr, Carlos Schlottfeldt

Escola Superior de Agricultura
Universidade Rural do Estado
de Minas Gerais

Vigosa, Minas Gerais

Brazil
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